TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: The President

DATE: October 18, 2022
REQUEST NUMBER: N02-22/23

SUBJECT: Personnel Actions

Kristina Baker, BS
Effective: 9/26/2022

Barbara Parece, BA
Effective: 9/26/2022

Jennifer Scott, BA

Effective: 10/11/2022

Christopher Medley
Effective: 10/14/2022

Robin Dinda
Effective: 9/17/2022

Nancy Murray

Effective: 7/1/2022

Philip Fennell
Effective: 9/5/2022

Sean McNalley
Effective: 10/3/2022

New Hire

Staff Assistant, Human Resources Coordinator
Human Resources and Payroll Services

Assistant Director
Admissions

Staff Assistant, ASL/English Staff Interpreter (10 month)
Human Resources and Payroll Services

Resignation
Director of Housing and Residential Services
Housing and Residential Services

Retirement
Professor
Humanities

Continuation of Interim Appointment
Interim Dean of Education and Interim Dean of Business
Academic Affairs
Out of Title Pay
Staff Assistant, Area Coordinator
Housing and Residential Services

Associate Director of Housing & Residential Services
Housing and Residential Services

$62,500.00

$52,000.00

$32,500.00
22.5 hours per week

$91,000.00

$124,345.95

$153,563.04
From: $47,214.08
To: $52,414.08

From: $63,984.61
To: $69,184.61



Rebecca Shersnow Staff Associate, Athletic Trainer From: $63,619.35
Effective: 8/22/2022 Athletics To: $68,819.35

Todd Souliere Assistant Director From: $74,118.94
Effective: 8/22/2022 Athletics To: $79,318.94
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